Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 2/1/2019 5:10:48 PM

To: Barmeshwar Rai [fo=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9f05f6278a8f42959478fccdcc711a68-Barmeshwar Rail

Subject: RE: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR Chapter

Thanks Barmeshwar,
| talked to Lauren and because it sounds like comments from vour shop will be minor, | don’t think we'll need you to
attend. i needed, | can just follow-up with you after with any questions, gic.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301

VI310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service. @OMF\’HTF\’IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION o Succeed,

FLEASE CONSIDER THE ERVIRONEIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS ERAIL.

From: Barmeshwar Rai

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 8:10 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox

Cc: Lauren Amimoto

Subject: Accepted: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR Chapter
When: Monday, February 4, 2019 3:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Community Room

Good Morning Mindy,
| will attend. Lauren will be out on jury duty.

Barmeshwar



